
FOI043 Response 

Request 

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please could you answer the following 

questions relating to the status of your organisation. 

  

1. Do you outsource the running of your temporary staffing bank? 

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

A. When did the contract start? 

B. When is the contract due to end? 

C. Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

D. Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

E. Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

 

2. Do you use any type of vendor management agreement in your use of temporary staff?  

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

A. When did the contract start? 

B. When is the contract due to end? 

C. Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

D. Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

E. Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

 

3. Do you use any type of Direct Engagement employment in your use of temporary staff? 

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

a) When did the contract start? 

b) When is the contract due to end? 

c) Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

d) Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

e) Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

 

 

 

 



 

Response  

4. Do you outsource the running of your temporary staffing bank? 

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

a) When did the contract start? 

b) When is the contract due to end? 

c) Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

d) Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

e) Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

The Trust does not outsource the running of temporary bank staff. 

 

5. Do you use any type of vendor management agreement in your use of temporary staff?  

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

a) When did the contract start? 

b) When is the contract due to end? 

c) Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

d) Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

e) Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

The Trust does not use any type of vendor management agreement for temporary staffing 

 

6. Do you use any type of Direct Engagement employment in your use of temporary staff? 

If answered yes, please detail the following: 

a) When did the contract start? 

b) When is the contract due to end? 

c) Which organisation you have outsourced to? 

d) Was the contract awarded via a competitive tender? 

e) Which staffing groups are covered by the agreement? 

The Trust does not any use any type of Direct Engagement employment for temporary 

staffing. 

 

 

 


